
 
TO:   Clearing Member Firms  
 
FROM:  CME Clearing  
 
ADVISORY #:   18- 148 
 
SUBJECT:  Final Reminder, Migration of CME Public FTP Site, April 7th 

DATE:   April 5, 2018  
 
This is to remind our customers of CME ftp site: ftp.cmegroup.com migration to a new host this 
Saturday April 7th. The migration will take place at 8:00 AM CST. Firms are encouraged to test 
the site by connecting and downloading data files per normal any time after the cutover.  
 
As outlined in our earlier notices, the site link, directories and subfolders will not change. 
Therefore, most users who access the site using the direct link ftp.cmegroup.com will not 
notice any difference.  
 
Important: firms who require to include the site IP address need to update their firewall with 
the new IP addresses. Below are the current and new addresses for the public ftp site: 
 
Current FTP Site IP:  

• 216.178.212.20 

• 208.39.78.6 
 
New FTP Site IP: 

• 13.57.171.25 

• 13.57.174.25 

• 52.7.201.185 

• 34.199.179.189 
 
Finally, with this migration, the FTP site will accept connections with Passive mode only. 
Customers connections with Active mode to the FTP site will be rejected.  
 
This notice supersedes CME Clearing Advisory Notices 18-062, 18-093, 18-108 & 18-124 
published on February 12th, March 5th, March 12th & March 22nd respectively.  
 

• http://www.cmegroup.com/notices/clearing/2018/02/Chadv18-062.pdf  

• http://www.cmegroup.com/notices/clearing/2018/03/Chadv18-093.pdf 
• http://www.cmegroup.com/notices/clearing/2018/03/Chadv18-108.pdf  
• http://www.cmegroup.com/notices/clearing/2018/03/Chadv18-124.pdf 

 
For questions or concerns, please contact CCS@cmegroup.com or call 312 207 2525. 
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